
HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN No.: U27101DL2005PTC134366 

REGD OFFICE: A-iS, Block B-i, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New oelhi-110044 

PHONE NO.: +91-129-2270621-25 FAX NO.; +91-129-2277359 
EMAIL: CSEC@STLFASTENERS  COM 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held 
on Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at Registered Office of the Company at A-18, 
Block B-i, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044 to transact 
the following business(s) 

Ordinary Business 

Adoption of Financial Statements: 

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements containing the Balance Sheet as 
at 3l' March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account for the financial year ended on that 
date together with the Directors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon. 

'RESOLVED THAT the Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet as at 31 
March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account for the Financial Year ended 31st  March 
2019 together with the Board's Report and Auditors' Report thereon be and are hereby 
received, considered and adopted." 

Special Business 

2. Regularization of Shri Anish Agarwal (DIN No. 07056465) as director of the 
company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Articles of Association Shri Anish Agarwal (DIN No.07056465) who 
was appointed as an Additional Director in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 
30th March, 2019 and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and 
in respect of whom, the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under 
section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the 
Company." 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give 
complete effect to this resolution 

3. Regularization of Shri Rajeev Relan (DIN No. 05263657) as director of the company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Articles of Association Shri Rajeev Relan (DIN No. 05263657) who 
was appointed as an Additional Director in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 
24th June 2019 and who hoEds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and in 
respect of whom, the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under 
section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the 
Company." 



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give 
complete effect to this resolution.' 

Registered Office: 
A-18, Block B-i, 
Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044 
Date: 30.08.2019 
Place: New Delhi 

By order of the Board of Directors 

ncJ 

Anish Agarwal 
Additional Director 
DIN No. 07056465 
ADDRESS: A-55, New Friends Colony 

New Delhi -110025 

NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY, OR, WHERE THAT IS ALLOWED, ONE OR MORE PROXIES, TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 
THE PROXIES TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

2. Explanatory Statement in respect of Item No. 2 & 3 (Special Business) as required 
under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith. 

3. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the 
registered office of the Company during office hours on all working days, except 
Saturdays and holidays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

4. Members are requested to intimate the change in their address, if any, quoting the Folio 
No. to the Company. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT  
2013 

The following Explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business as 
mentioned in the accompanying Notice: 

ITEM NO. 2 

Shri Anish Agarwal who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Director w.e.f. 
301h March, 2019 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of 
the Company. 

Details of Directorships in other Companies 

Sterling Automobiles Private Limited 
Jaycee Automobiles Private Limited 
Jaycee Premium Cars Private Limited 
Sterling Technologies Private Limited 

No. of shares held in the Company NIL 
Membership / Chairmanship of committees 
of other Boards 

NIL 

Relationship with other Directors Brother of Shri Akhill Aggarwal, Director of the 
Company 



The Board is of the view that the appointment of Shri Anish Agarwal on the Company's Board as 
Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the said 
Resolution No 2 for approval by the members of the Company 

Shri Anish Agarwal is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as Director. 

The Board recommends resolutions under Item No. 2 to be passed as ordinary resolution. 

ITEM NO. 3  

Shri Rajeev Relan who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Director w.e.f. 
24th June, 2019 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of 
the Company. 

Details of Directorships in other Companies 
Noble Cars Private Limited 
Diamond Car Care Management Private 
Limited 

No. of shares held in the Company NIL 
Membership / Chairmanship of committees 
of other Boards 

NIL 

Relationship with other Directors NIL 

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Shri Rajeev Relan on the Company's Board as 
Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the said 
Resolution No. 3 for approval by the members of the Company 

Shri Rajeev Relan is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as Director. 

The Board recommends resolutions under Item No. 3 to be passed as ordinary resolution. 

Registered Office: 
A-18, Block B-I, 
Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044 
Date: 30.08.2019 
Place: New Delhi 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Anish Agarwal 
Additional Director 
DIN No. 07056465 
ADDRESS: A-55, New Friends Colony 

New Delhi-110025 



HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN No.: 1J27101DL2005PTC134366 

REGD OFFICE: A-18, Block B-i, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044 

PHONE NO.: +91-129-2270621-25 FAX NO.: +91-129-2277359 
EMAIL: CSECeSTLFASTENERS COM  

A1TENDANCE SLIP 

Regd. Folio No./ DP ID — Client ID 

Name & Address of First / Sole Shareholder:  

No. of Shares held 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th 
September, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. at Registered Office at A-is, Block B-i, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044. 

Signature of Member / Proxy 
Notes 

a) Only Member/Proxy can attend the meeting. No minors would be allowed at the meeting. 
b) Member/Proxy wish to attend the meeting must bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover 

at the entrance duly filled in and signed. 



Form No. MGT-1 I PROXY FORM 
Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014  

HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN No.: U27101DL2005P1C134366 

REGD OFFICE: A-IS, Block B-I, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road. New Delhi-110044 

Name of the member(s)  

Registered address 

EMailid 

Folio No. I *Client  ID 

*DPID 

I / We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above Company hereby appoint: 

I) Name  

Address:  

Email  

Signature  

2) Name  

Address:  

Email  

Signature:  

3) Name  

Address:  

Email:  

Signature  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to 

be held on Monday, the 3O' day of September, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. at A-18, Block B-I, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 

Mathura Road, New Delhi-I I 0044 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below 

Resolution No. Resolutions 
For 

Optional 
Against Ordinary Business 

1 Adoption of Financial Statement as on 31M  March, 2019 (Ordinary Resolution) 
Special Business For Against 

2 Regularization of Shri Anish Agarwal (DIN No. 07056465) as director of the 
company (Ordinary Resolution) 

3 Regularization of Shn Rajeev Retan (DN No 05263657) as director of the 
company (Ordinary Resolution) 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form 
Affix 

Signed this day of 2019 
Revenue 

Stamp 
Signature of the shareholder 

Signature of the Proxy holder Signature of the Proxy holder Signature of the Proxy holder 

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company at A-it Block B-I, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044, not less than 
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting, 
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HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN No.: LJ27101DL2005PTC134366 

REGD OFFICE: A-iS, Block B-I, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New oelhi-110044 

PHONE NO.: +91-129-2270621-25 FAX NO.: +91-129-2277359 
EMAIL: CSEC(aSTLFASTENERS.COM   

ROUTE MAP 

A-18, Block B-i Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044 



HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN No.: U27101DL2005PTC134366 

REOD OFFICE: A-18, Block B-i, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhr-110044 

PHONE NO.: +91-129-2270621-25 FAX NO.: +91-129-2277359 
EMAIL: CSEC@STLFASTENERS  COM 

BOARD'S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Company's Annual Report on the business and 
operations of Haryana Ispat Private Limited (The Company" or "HIPL?) together with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 3Pt March, 2019 

1. Financial Highlights 

The working results and financial summary for the year ended 31.03.2019 are as under: 

Total Income 18.16 19.41 
Total Expenses 1.53 1.70 
Profit! (Loss) before exceptional 16.63 17.71 
extraordinary items and taxes 
Less: 

a) Current tax 4 72 5.00 
b) Deferred tax assets (0.34) - 
c) Tax adjustments relating to earlier years 0.15 (0.52) 
d) Excess provision for tax of earlier year - - 

written back 
Profit! (Loss) for the year 12.10 13.23 

2. Brief description of the Company's working during the year!State of Company's 
affair 

During the year under review, no change in the activity of the Company has been 
occurred, and the Company has not earned any revenue from its business operations. 

3. Revision of Financial Statements or Board Report 

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company has not revised 
the Financial Statement and Board's Report. 

4. Dividend 

To conserve the resources your Board of Directors are constrained not to recommend 
any dividend for the financial year 2018-2019. 

5. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was 
no dividend declared and paid last year. 



11 05.2018 Yes Yes NA 
30.08.2018 Yes Yes NA 
15 1.2018 Yes Yes NA 
28.02.2019 Yes Yes NA 
30.03.2019 Yes Yes NA 

6. Capital Structure 

During the period under review, there is no change in the authorized share capital of the 
company. Further, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor 
has granted any stock options, or sweat equity or made any buy back of its shares. 

7. Reserves 

As the Company has not made any revenue from its business operations, no amount 
has been transferred to the General Reserve. 

8. Directors 

During the period under review, Shri Dunish Chander Gupta (DIN No. 00063519) had 
resigned from Directorship of the Company with effect from 1S  April, 2019 and Shri 
Anish Agarwal (DIN No. 07056465) and Shri Rajeev Relan (DIN No. 05263657) have 
been appointed as Additional Director of the Company on 30th  March, 2019 and 24th 
May, 2019 respectively and they hold position for the period up to next ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company 

Your Board recommends to regularize the appointments of Shri Anish Agarwal and Shri 
Rajeev Relan as Director of the Company in the ensuing general meeting subject to the 
approval of shareholders in Genera! Meeting. 

9. Particulars of Employees 

The Company has no employee during the financial year who is covered under Rule 
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. 

10. Meeting of Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company met Five Times during the financial year. The 
gap intervening between two meetings of the board is in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 20 3 (hereinafter "the Act"). The details of aforesaid four Board 
Meetings are given below: 

* Shri DC Gupta had resigned w el Vt  April, 2019. 
** Shri Anish Agarwal has been appointed as Additional Director w.e.f 3Q March, 2019. 

The Company does not have any committee of Director as the provisions of the same is 
not applicable upon the Company 



11. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo 

The clause conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable to company 
due to its nature of business. However, the Company constantly makes efforts to avoid 
excessive consumption of energy and takes measures to increase awareness about the need 
to conserve power and water and absorb latest tethnology for the same The details of 
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as 
follows 

Conservation of energy NA 
Technology absorption NA 
Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo NA 

12. Auditors 

MIs SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years at the annual general meeting held on 
29th September 2017. They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from 
continuing as auditors of the company from the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting of the company until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of 
the company to be held in the year 2022. Further consequent to amendment in section 
139 of the Companies Act 2013 vide notification No SO. 1833(E) dated 7th  May 2018, 
ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditor in every Annual General Meeting is no 
longer required. 

13. Auditors' Report 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in 
their reports hence no explanations or comments are required. During the year under 
review, the statutory auditors has not reported to the Board, under sub-section (12) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud committed against the 
Company by its officers or employees the details of which would needs to be 
mentioned in the Board's report. 

14. Corporate Social Responsibility 

During the period under review, the provisions of Section 135 of the Company Act, 2013 
was not applicable upon the Company. Hence no Committee pursuant to aforesaid 
section has been constituted by the Company 

15. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

During the year under review, the Company has not given any inter-corporate loan and 
guarantee or made any inter-corporate investments as per the provisions of section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

16. Deposits 

Your company has not accepted any deposit during the year ended 31st  March, 2019. 

17. Loan From Director 

During the year under review, the Company has not taken any loan from its directors. 



18. No Default 

The Company has not defaulted in payment of interest and repayment of loan to any of 
the financial institutions and icr banks during the period under review. 

19. Directors' Responsibility Statement 

The Directors Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of 
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit of the company for that period; 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively. 

20. Extract of Annual Return 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return 
in MGT-9 is attached as a part of this Report as Annexure-l. 

21. Material Changes and Commitments 

No significant material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of 
the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report events, 
which require disclosure in the accounts. 

22. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 

The particular of contract and arrangement with related parties referred to in sub section 
I of section 188 in AOC-2 is annexed as Annexure II and forms part of this report. 

23. Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

The said Act is not applicable on our Company during the Financial Year under review. 

24. Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators I Courts I 
Tribunals Impacting the going Concern Status and Company's Operation in Future 

No such orders have been passed by any of the regulators! courtsI tribunals. 



25. Holding, Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate Company 

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate Company. 

26. Internal Control System 

The company has adequate internal finance control system according to the size and 
nature of the business of the Company. During the year, such controls were tested and 
no reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed. 

27. Statement Concerning Development and Implementation of Risk Management 
Policy of the Company 

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative 
consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured 
approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk 
Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed 
within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate 
functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and guidelines, and make use of these 
in their decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the 
annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk 
management process over the period of time will become embedded into the 
Company's business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain 
current and dynamic. 

28. Human Resource 

This is not applicable upon the Company as the Company doesn't have any employee. 

29. Disclosure under Secretarial Standard-I (55-1): 

Adherence by a Company to the Secretarial Standards is mandatory as per Sub-section 
(10) of Section 118 of Companies Act, 2013. As per the disclosure requirement of para 
(9) of Secretarial Standard-i (SS-1) the Company is in compliance of applicable 
Secretarial Standards. 

30. Acknowledgements 

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is 
able to achieve the results. 

For & On Behalf of the Board of Directors 
HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 

Date: 30.08.2019 
Place: New Delhi 

A. I LAGGARWAL 
'FR TOR 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01681666 
ADDRESS: A-55, 
New Friends Colony, 
New Delhi -110065 

ANISH AGARWAL 
ADDITIONAL 

DIN: 00063519 
ADDRESS: A-55 
New Friends Colony, 
New Delhi -110065 



Annexure-I to Board's Report Extract of Annual Return 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019 
Pursuantto Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
i CIN U27101DL2005PTC134366 

ii Registration Date 02.03 1971 
Hi Name of the Company HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 

iv Category/Sub-category of the 
Company 

Private Limited 

v Address of the Registered office K-39, CONNAUGHT CIRCUS, 
NEW DELHI-i 10001 & contact details 

vi Whether listed company No 
vii Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 
NA. 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated 

SI. 
No. 

Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
of the company 

0% 
Product Jservice 

1 
Manufacturer of Wire of Steel by cold drawing or Stretching 24108 

Ill PARTICULARS OP HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

SI. 
No. 

Name & Address of 
the Company CIN!GLN 

HOLDING! 
SUBSIDIARY! 
ASSOCIATE 

% OF 
SHARES 
HELD 

APPLICABLE 
SECTION 

I Sterling Tools Limited L29222DL1979PLC009668 Holding 100% 2(47) 

IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 
H Cateqorv-wise Share Holdin 

category of No. of Shares heid at the begrnning 
of the year 

No. of Shares heid at the 
end of the year 

~ 
change 
during 

the 
year 

Shareholders 

Demat Physicai Totai 
%of 
Totai Demat Physical TDtai 

%of 
Totai 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(1) indian 

a) IndividuaWHUF 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 00 0 00 

b)centrarGovl arstate 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

c)BodtesCorporate 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 0.00 

d)BanidFi 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

e)Anyother 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 



(2) Foreign 

a)NRI-Indiv{duals 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

c)BodiesCorp 0 o a 000 0 0 0 000 000 

d)Banks/Fl 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0_Do 000 

e)Anyother 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total Shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A) (A)(1 )+(A)(2) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

B. PUBLIC 
SHARE HOLDING 

(1) Institutions 

a)MutualFunds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 000 

b)Banks/FI 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0.00 000 

C)Centcalgovl. 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0.00 000 

d)stateoovt 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 0.00 

e)VentureCapitalFund 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

olnsuranceCompanies 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

g)FIIS 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0.00 000 

h)Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 00 0.00 

i)Others(speciM 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(2) Non Institutions 

a)Bodiescorporate 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

i) Indian 0 99994 99994 99.99 0 99994 99994 99 99 0 00 

ii)Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 000 

b)lndividuals 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

I) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs I lakh 

0 6 6 00 01 0 6 6 00.01 000 

ii) lndviduaIs shareholders 

::: 
lakh 

0 0 0 000 0 0 0 000 000 

c)Others(specify) 0 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 000 000 

c-i) Clearing Member 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0.00 0 00 

0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 00 0.00 

SUB TOTAL (BX2): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B) (B)(1)+(6X2) 

0 100000 100000 100.00 0 100000 100000 100.00 0.00 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs 

0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 0 100000 100000 100.00 0 100000 100000 100.00 0.00 



(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Shareholders Name 
Shareholdirig at the 

beginning of the year 
Shareholding at the 

end of the year change 
in 

shareh 
olding 
during 

the 
year 

NO of 
shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

en c urn be red 
to total 
shares 

NO of 
shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

-NIL- 
Total 

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO 

CHANGE) 

SI. 
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

At the beginning of the year 
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e allotment 
/ transfer I bonus / sweat equity etc) 

-NIL- 

Atthe end of the year 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters 

& Holders of GDRs & ADRs) 

SI. 
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No of 
shares 

0/of total 
h fth e 

Anil Aggarwal 
Atthebeginningoftheyear 1 0001 1 0001 

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e g 
allotment / transfer) bonus (sweat equity etc) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 112017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11.2017 

Attheendoftheyear 1 0001 1 0001 

SI. 
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No.of 
Shares 

%oftotal 
sharesof 

the 
company 

Noof 
shares 

° ° % fttal 
shares of the 

corn an , y 

2. Atul Agqarwal 
At the beginning of the year 1 00,01 1 00 01 

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allotment / transfer/bonus/sweat equity eto) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
2511.2017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Steding Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11 2017 

Attheendoftheyear 1 0001 1 I 00,01 



SI. 
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

N f 
%oftotal 

shares of the 
company 

N f 
shares 

%oftotal 
shares of the 

company 
3.  V.K. Bahl 

Atthebeginninqoftheyear 1 0001 1 0001 
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11 2017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
2511 2017 

Attheendoftheyear I I 0001 1 I 0001 

SI. 
No. 

Shareho ding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

N f 
%oftotal 

shares of the 
company 

N f 
h°°  

%oftotal 
shares of the 

company 

4.  Arvind Kumar Choubey 
Atthebeginningoftheyear 1 0001 1 0001 
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding dunng the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allotmentf transfer / bonus (sweat equity etc) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11 2017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11.2017 

Attheendoftheyear 1 I 00.01 1 0001 

SI. 
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

N f 
%oftotal 

shares of the 
company 

N f 
shrt 

%oftotal 
shares of the 

company 

5.  Rajeev Relan 
At the beqinninq ofthe year I I 00,01 1 I 00,01 

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e g allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweatequityetc) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
2511 2017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Steding Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25,11 2017 

I Attheendoftheyear I I 0001 1 I 0001 

SI. 
No. 

Sharehotding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 
6.  Akhill Aggarwal 

At the beqinninq of the year 1 00 01 1 00 01 
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allothient / transfer / bonus / sweat equity eto) 

Holding one 
Sterling Tools 

share on behalf of 
Limited through 

meeting held on 

Holding one hare on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25 11 2017 

the board 
25 11 2017 

Attheendoftheyear I I 0001 1 I 0001 

SI. 
No. 

Shareho ding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

%of total 
shares of the 

company 
No of shares 

%of total 
shares of the 

company 

7.  Sterling Tools Limited 
At the beqinninq of the year 99994 99.99 99994 99 99 

Date wise increase/decrease In Promoters 
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease 
allotment/transfer / bonus I sweat equity 
etc) 

Steding Tool Limited has 
purthased all the shares from 
existing shareholders and the 
same has been approved in 
Board Meeting dated 2511 2016 
and now it registered 
shareholder of the 99004 shares 
and beneficiary holder of 100000 
shares of the Company 

Sterling Tools Limited has 
purchased all the shares from 
existing shareholders and the 
same has been approved in Board 
Meeting dated 2511 2016 and 
now it is registered shareholder of 
the 99994 shares and beneficiary 
holder of 100000 shares of the 
Company, 

Attheendoftheyear 99994 9999 99994 9999 



(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP 

SI. 
No 

For Each of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the 
beginnin oftheyear 

Cumulative Shareholding 
durintheyear 

No. of To of total 
shares shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 
1.  Akhill Aggarwal 

At the beginning of the year 1 00 01 1 00 01 
Date wise increase/decrease In Promoters 
Shareholding dunng the year speciing the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allotment I transfer I bonus I sweat equity etc) 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
2511.2017 

Holding one share on behalf of 
Sterling Tools Limited through 
the board meeting held on 
25.11 2017 

Attheendoftheyear 1 0001 I 0001 

SI. 
No 

For Each of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the 
beginnin oftheyear 

Cumulative 

No. of 
shares 

durinqtheyear 
Shareholding 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 'A of total 
shares shares of the 

company 
2.  Dunish Chander Gupta 

Atthebeginningoftheyear NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Date se increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I decrease (e g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus I sweat equity etc) 

No Chan 

Attheendofthevear NIL NIL NIL NIL 

SI. 
No 

For Each of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the 
beginnin of the year 

Cumulative 
durinqthe 

No_of 
shares 

Shareholding 
year 
%oftotal 

shares of the 
company 

Hoof %oftotal 
shares shares of the 

company 
3.  Anish Agarwal 

Atthe beginning ofthe year NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e g 
allotment I transferl bonus / sweat equity etc) 

No Chan e 9 

Atthe end ofthe year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

V INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company Including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 
Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
u) Interest accrued but not due N.A. 
Total (i+ii+iii) 

Change In Indebtedness during the financial year 
Additions 
Reduction 
Net Change 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
i) PrincTpal Anount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

ill) Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 



VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: 
( in Laos 

SI. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total 
Amount I Gross salai'y 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1)of the Income Tax 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income 
tax Act, 1961 
(c ) Profits in lceu of salary under section 17(3) of 
the IncorneTaxAct, 1061 

2 Stock option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 

as % of profit 

others (specify) 

5 Others, please specify 
Total (A) 
Ceiling as per the Act 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 
in Lacs 

SI. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directoi Total 
Amount Independent Directors 

(a) Fee for attendiqg board committee meetinqs 
(b) Commission 
(c) Others, please specify 
Total (1) 

2 Other Non Executive Directors N.A. 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 
(b) Commission 
(c) Others, please specify 
Total (2) 
Total (B)=(1+2) 
Total Managerial Remuneration (A)+(B) 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. 

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / 
C. MANAGER/WTD 

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Ke Manaqerial Personnel 
Gross Salary Total 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income TaxAct 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 
2 Stock Option 
3 Sweat Equity 
4 Commission 

as % of profit 
others, specify 

£ Others, please specify 
Total 



AGGARWAL 
DL OR 
bIN: 01681666 
ADDRESS: A-55, 
New Friends Colony, 
New Delhi- 110065 

VII PENALTIESIPUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty I 
Punishment! 

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority (RD 
I NCLT! 
Court) 

Appeal made if 
any (give 
details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty 

Punishment NIL 
Compoundinq 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

For & On Behalf of the Boani of Directors 
HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 

AQA 

ANISH AGARWAL 
ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07056465 
ADDRESS: A-55 
New Friends Colony, 
New DeIhi-ilOOBS 



ARWAL 
IRECTOR 

DIN: 01681666 
ADDRESS: A-55, 
New Friends Colony, 
New Delhi -110065 

Annexure-Il to Board's Report 

FORM NO. AOC -2  

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship 
b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 
c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 
d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 
NA. 

e)  Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions' 
Date of approval by the Board 

g)  Amount paid as advances, if any 
h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis. 
A. 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
a)  Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship 
b)  Nature of contracts/ arrangements / transaction 
c)  Duration of the contracts I arrangements I transaction 
d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 
NA. 

e)  Date of approval by the Board 

Amount paid as advances, if any 

For & On Behalf of the Board of Dire otors 
HARYANA ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED 

ANISH AGARWAL 
ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07056465 
ADDRESS: A-55 
New Friends Colony, 
New Delhi - 110065 



S.R. DINODIA & Co. LLP 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Independent Auditor's Report K-39 Connaught Place! New Deibi-110001 INDIA 

To The Members of Haryana Ispat Private Limited
Ph +91-(Q)11-4370 3300 Fax +91-(0)11 -4151 3666 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Haryana Ispat Private Limited (the 
Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the 
financial statements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, Clnd AS") and accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its profit and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 
cur report We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are 
re[evant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to 
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our auditor otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial 
statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and  
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequa 

E-mail srdinodla@srdlnodla cam Website wvvvj srdinodia corn LLPIN AAB-7484 
Pune Branch Office 11, siddhatekApartrnents, 4th Hoer, 9516Prabhal Road, Opposite Lane No 11, Puns 411 004 

E-majl puneofflce@srdinodla corn Ph -s-91-(0)20-2546 9683 



internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so Those Board of Directors are also 
responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the md AS Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on auditing (SAs) will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3)0) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditors report However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards 



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act, 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in Annexure-B. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us' 

i. On the basis of written representations received from the management of the Company, 
the Company does not have any pending Iitigations which would impact its financial 
position; 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses 

vi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company 

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' report under Section 197(16): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year. 

For S.R. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm's Registration Number 001478N/N500005 

   

(Sandeép Dinodia) 
Partner 

Membership Number 083689 

Place of Signature New Delhi 
bode_: 5 4AY 2019 



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the financial 
statements of Haryana Ispat Private Limited 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements section of Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31 2019! we report that 

i) In respect of fixed assets: 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets 

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which 
fixed assets are verified at periodic intervals. In accordance with this programme for the 
year, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification In our opinion, such 
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its assets. 

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

U) The Company d es not carry any inventory hence provisions of clause 3(u) of the Order, are 
not applicable to the Company 

vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company had granted loan to the 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

a) In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the terms and condition of 
grant of such loans are not, prima fade, prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

b) the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated wherein the principal amounts 
are repayable on demand and since the repayment of such loans has not been demanded, 
in our opinion, repayment of the principal amount is regular 

c) there is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such company 

iv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has no loans 
investments, guarantees, and security covered under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013,Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not accepted any deposits in contravention of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanation provided to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 
dated December 31, 2014 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company 

vii) In respect to statutory dues: 

(a) The Company is generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and any 
other material statutory dues, applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities. The provision of 
Employee's State Insurance, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Provident Fund is not applicable 
to the Company. There were no undisputed amounts payable In respect of Provident Fund, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax Cess and any 
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31. 2019 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable 



detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on "the internal control 
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

For S. R. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm's Registration Number 001478N/N500005 

(Sandeep Dinodia) 
Partner 

Membership Number 083689 

Place of Signature New Delhi 
Date 15 !cIAY 2019 



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of 
Haryana Ispat Private Limited  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Haryana 
Ispat Private Limited ("the Company') as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI), These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
comp'eteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial 
statements 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assuranc -.arding prevention or timely 



(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 
explanations given to us, there were no dues of Income Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or 
Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute. 

vni) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks 
government or debenture holders during the year Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(viu) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

ix) The Company did not raise any money by the way of initial public or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the 
order are not applicable 

x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or 
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of 
our audit 

xi) The Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the 
year. Hence the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act are not 
applicable to the company. 

xv) The Company is not a nidhi company hence the provisions of clasue 3(xii) of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions 
entered with the related parties are in compliance with 185 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. Further in pursuance of Section 177, Company is not required to form 
audit committee and accordingly the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to 
the company 

xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provision of clause 
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2oleare not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) The Conpany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934 Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company 

For SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 
Charte d Accountants, 
Firm R istration Number 001478N/N500005 

n \ A$JJ 
(Sandoop 0 nodia) 

Partner 
Membership No, 083689 

Place of Snature: New Delhi 
Date I h MAY 2019 



garwal) (Anish Agarwal) 
Director Additional Director 

DIN No 01681666 DIN No 05076465 

(Sandëep Dinodia) 
Partner 

Membership Number 083689 

Place of Signature New Delhi 
Date 5 MAY ?U19 

Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2019 

(Currency ? in lacs, except otherwise specified) 

Particulars Notes As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(b) Financial Assets 
(i) Others 

3 

4 

0_go 

090 

0.90 

0 90 

(c) Deferred tax asset (net) 4A 034 
Total Non-Current Assets 2.14 1.60 

Current Assets 

(a) Financial Assets 
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 2751 1,01 

(u) Other Bank Balances 6 8800 12000 

(ui) Loans 7 11804 11159 

(iv) Others 8 561 1 28 

Total Current Assets 238.96 233.88 

Total Assets 241.10 235.68 

Equity And Liabilities 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 9 10.00 1000 

(b) Other Equity 10 229,62 217.53 

Total Equity 239.62 227.53 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 11 458 
(u) Trade Payables 12 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
and small enterprises, and 

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(b) Current tax liabilities (net) 13 

034 

114 

034 

3.24 

Total Current Liabilities 1.48 8.15 

Total Liabilities 1.48 8.15 

Total Equity And Liabilities 241.10 235.88 

Significant Accounting Policies 
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financials statements 

As per cur Audit Report of even date attached 

For SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firms Registration Number 001478N/N500005 

n 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency in lacs, except otherwise specified) 

Particulars Notes 
For the year ended 

March31 2019 
For the year ended 

March31 2018 

I. Other Income 
Total Income 

II. xpenses 
Financecosts 
Other Expenses 
Total Expenses 

14 

15 

16 

1816 1941 
18.16 19.41 

010 
143 

018 

152 
1.53 1.70 

Ill. Profit! (Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (I-Il) 16.63 17.71 

IV. Exceptional Items - - 
V Profit! (Loss) Before Tax (lll-IV) 16.63 17.71 

VI. Tax Expense: 17 
Current Tax 472 5DO 
Deferred Tax (0 34) - 
Tax adjustment for earlier years 015 (052) 
Total Tax Expense 4.53 4.48 

VII. Profitl(Loss) For The Year (V-Vl) 12.10 13.23 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income 
(A) (i) items That Will Not be Reclassified Subsequently to Statement of - - 

Profit and Loss 
(B) (i) Items That Will be Reclassified Subsequently to Statement of Profit 

and Loss - 

Other Comprehensive Income For The Year. Net  of Tax 

lx. Total Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net of Tax 12.10 13.23 

X. Earnings Per Share: (Face Value 10 Per Share) 22 
1) Basic (amount in ) 12.10 13.23 
2) Diluted (amount in 12.10 13.23 

Sign,ticant Account,ng Policies 

The accompanying notes ars integral pad of the financials statements 

As per our Audit Report of even date attached 

For SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors 

Firms Registration Number 001478N/N500005 

>2  c4 
(AhNliAggarwaI) (Anish Agarwal) 

Dwoctor Additional Dgoctar 
DIN No 01681666 DIN No 05076465 

(Sandeep Dinodia) 
Padnsr 

Membership Number 083659 

Place of Signature, New Delhi 
Date I MAY 2019 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency ? in iacs, except otherwise specified) 

March 31 2019 March 312018 
(A) Equity share capital No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 
Balance At The Beginning Of The Year 1 00 1000 100 1000 
Changes In Equity Share Capital Dunng The Year - - - - 

Balance At The End Of The Year 1.00 1000 1.00 10.00 

Reserves and surplus 
(B) Other Equity Retained 

earnings 
Total 

Balance As At April 1,2017 

Profit! (Loss) For The Year 

Other Comprehensive lncome/ (Loss) For The Year 

Balance As At March 31, 2018 

Profit! (Loss) For The Year 

Other Comprehensive Income! (Loss) For The Year 

Balance As At March 31. 2019 

Significant Accounting Policies 

20430 204 30 

1323 1323 

217.53 217.53 

1210 1210 

229.63 229.63 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the f,nanc,als statements 

As per our Audit Report of even date attached 

For SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firms Regpstration Number 001478N1N500005 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

     

AJ ALCJ 

(Anish Agarwal) 
Addit,onal D,rector 

(Sandeep Dinodia) 
Partner 

Membership Number 083689 

   

DIN No 01661666 DIN No 05076465 

Place of Signature New Delhi 

Date 15 MAY 2US 



(Sandeep Dinodia) 
Partner 

Membership Number 063689 

Place of Signature New Delhi 
Date

15 MAY 2U19 

rwal) (Anish Agarwal) 
ctor Additional O,roctor 

DIN No 01681666 DiN No 05076465 

Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency ? In lacs, except othenvise specified) 
Particulars Forthe Year Ended 

March 31 2019 
For the Year Ended 

March 31,2018 

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Net Profit Before Tax 1663 1771 
Adjustments for 
Interest Income (18 16) (1941) 
nterest Expense 0 10 018 
Operation Profit Before Working Capital Changes (143) (1.52) 
Adjustment For 

(Increase)! Decrease in Financial Assets (4 34) (1 28) 
Increase I (Decrease) in Financial Liabilitres 4 68 
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Liabilities -090 
Net Cash Generated From Operations (5.77) 0.98 

Direct Taxes Paid(Net of Refund Received) (6 97) (458) 
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) (12.74) (3.60) 

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
Interest Received 1616 1941 
Net cash Used In InvestIng Activities (B) 18.16 19.41 

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Interest payment (010) (0 18) 
Repayment of borrow,ngs (4 58) 
Loan ait advances recoveredl(paid) (6 45) 10459 
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (C) (11 11) 10441 

Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (5.70) 120.22 
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Begining Of The Year 12101 078 
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year (Note 5&6) 115.31 121.01 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the f,nanc,a/s statements 

As per our Audit Report of even date attached 

For SR. Dinodia & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firms Registration Number 001478N/N500005  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2019 

Note I Corporate Information 

Haryana Ispat Pnvate United (the  Company) is a Private Limited Company incorporated in the year 1971 under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and changed its regisered office from Haryana to Delhi in the year 2015 The company was engaged in leasing of an 
immovable orooerlv 

Note2.1 Statement of Compliance 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as md AS") as prescnbed 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to 
time 
Note 2.2 Basis of Preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee () which is the functional currency of the Company. These financial 
statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value or amortised 
cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the 
consideration given in exchange for goods and services Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
Liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date All assets and liabilities have been classified as current 
and non-current as per the Companys  normal operating cycle Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed 
between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the 
Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months 

The statement of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method 
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 15, 2019 
Note 2.3 Significant accounting policies 
a Sinnificant accountina judnements. estimates and assumotions  
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
assets or liabilities affected in future periods 

Judge rnents: 
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most 
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements 

Revenue recognition and presentation 
The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria, e whether it has exposure to the significant risks and rewards 
associated with the sale of goods or the rendering of services, in order to determine if it is acting as a principal or as an agent The Company 
has concluded that they operating on a principal to principal basis in all its revenue arrangements. 
When deciding the most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and substance of the agreement 
between the Company and its business partners are reviewed to determine each partys respective role in the transaction. 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment 
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in 
change in depreciation expense in future periods 

Estimates and Assumptions: 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant nsk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. are described below, The 
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared Existing circumstances 
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the 
control of the Company Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur 

Income taxes 
The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in India Significant judgment is required in determining provision for income taxes 
There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business The 
Company recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax 
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax 
provisions in the period in which such determination is made 

b) Current versus non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current' non-current classification 
Assets' 
An asset is treated as current when it is 
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycLe 
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting penod, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 
period 
All other assets are classified as non-current 
Liabilities' 
A liability is current when * 
(a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
(b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
(c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current 



Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts 
intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously 

e) Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument for an 

Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2019 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities 
operating cycle: The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 
equivalents The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle 

c) Uses of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires the management to make 
judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets & liabilities (including contingent 
liabilities) at the end of the reporting period Although these estimates are based on the managements' best knowledge of current events and 
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amount(s) of assets or liabilities in future periods Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the 
results are known I materiahzed Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements 

d) Revenue recognitIon 

Revenue is recognized as under 
In respect of rental income, revenue is recognized on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement. 

In respect of interest income, revenue is recognised on the time proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate of 
interest applicable 

e) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Properly Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any The cost of fixed assets 
includes non-refundable taxes, duties, freight, insurance, labour cost, allocable borrowing costs and other directly attributable cost to the 
construction / acquisition of the assets Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an 
increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance 

Gain or loss arising on account of sale of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset and are recognized n the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset is sold 

The Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 requires that useful life and depreciation for significant components of an asset should be 
determined seperately idenlification of significant components is matter of jLdgement and deced on case to case basis on the facts and 
circumstances of each cases The company capitalise these cost as a separate component of the asset with consequent expensing of net 
carrying value of replaced part 

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment is provided on straight-line method over the useful lives of assets specified in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act,201 3 Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged to Statement of Profit & Loss 
Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lease term or the useful life of the assets. 

Subsequent costs: The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of 
property, plant and equipment, if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost 
can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the replaced part getting derecognised The cost for day-to-day servicing of property. 
plant and equipment are recognised In statement of profit and loss as and when incurred 

f) Taxes on Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax 

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted 
in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in 
equity is recognized in equity and not In the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Deferred Tax' Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried 
forward tax losses and tax credits 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future profits wiFI be avairable against which they can be used The 
existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be available Therefore, in case of history of recent losses. 
the Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other 
evidence that sufficient taxable profit  will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. 

Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised I reduced to the extent that it is 
probable / no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefits will be realized 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the penod when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on 
the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date 
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the 
reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabElities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and 
they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authonties 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2019 

Financial Assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories 
-Debt instruments at amortised cast 
-Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
-Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 
-Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 
The category applies to the Companys trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, security deposits and other loans and 
advances, etc 
A debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met 
(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and 
(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prtncipal and interest (SPPJ) on the 
principal amount outstanding 
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 
EIR The accretion of BR is recorded as an income or expense in statement of profit and loss The losses ansing from impairment are 
Lquity instruments 
All equity investments in the scope of nd AS 109 are measured at fair value 
For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent 
changes in the fair value The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis, The classification is made oil initial 
recognition and is irrevocable if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI. then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCt There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and toss, even 
on sale of investment However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the 
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 

De-recognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (i e removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) 
when 
(i) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or 
(ii) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the 
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement, and either (a) the Company has 
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks 
and rewards of the asset! but has transferred control of the asset 

Financial Liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable 
transaction costs 
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payab(es, secunty deposits received etc 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories 
-Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
-Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 

Financial liabilities at Amortized cost 

Loans and borrowings 

De-recog n iti on 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires VVhen an existing financial 
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability The 
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, 

Fair value measurement 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either' 
(a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
(b) In the absence of a principal market!  in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using 
the assumptions that market participants would use when prrcing the asset or liability!  assuming that market participants act in their economic 
best interest 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participants ability to generate economic benefits by using the 
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2019 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. 
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole 
Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets 01 liabilities 
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly 
observable 
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have 
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest revel input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

h} Provisions 

Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations arising as a result of past events and it is probable that 
there will be an outflow of resources, the amount of which can be reliably estimated 

i) Earning per share 

In determining earnings per share, the company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items. 

- Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year 

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilulive potential equity shares 

3) Cash Flow Statement 
The cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature. 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or 
financing cash flows The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated as specified in Indian 
Accountinq Standard 7 - Cash Row Statement 

k) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value 

[This page has been left blank intentionally] 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency ? in lacs, except otherwise specified) 

Notes 3 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Particulars Land Total 

Gross block (At Cost)* 

MAt April 1, 2017 0.90 0 90 
Add Additions made during the year 

Less Disposals/adjustments during the year 

As At March 31,2018 0.90 0.90 
Add Additions made during the year 

Less Disposals/adjustments during the year 

As At March 31, 2019 0.90 0.90 

Net block as at 31 March 2019 0.90 0.90 
Net block as at March 31, 2018 0.90 0.90 

* The Company has elected nd AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of 
its property, plant and equipment as its deemed cost as at the date of transition 

[This page has been left blank intentionally] 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency ? in lacs, except otherwise specified) 

Note 4 Non Current Financial Asset - Others 
As At 

March 31, 2019 
As At 

March 31, 2018 

Security Deposits 0_go 0.90 

0.90 0.90 

Note 5 Current Financial Assets-Cash and Cash Equivalents As At As At 
March 31, 2049 March 31, 2018 

Balances With Scheduled Banks 
- Current Accounts 2726 100 

Cash on hand 0.06 0.02 

27.31 1.01 

Note 6 Current Financial Assets-Other Rank Balances As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

Deposit Accounts With Original Maturity Of More Than 3 Months But Less 8800 120.00 
Than 12 Months 

88.00 120.00 

Note? Current Financial Assets-Loans As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

ConsWered good 
Loan to a related party 11804 111.59 

 

   

11804 11159 

 

Note 8 Current Financial Assets - Others 

Considered good 

Interest accured but not due 

As At As At 
March 31 2019 March 31, 2018  

561 1.28 

 

     

   

5.61 1.28 
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Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency:' in lacs except otherwise specifi  

Note 4A Deferred tax balances 

The foflowing is the analysis of deferred lax assets / (liabilities) presented In the standalone balance sheet 

Deferred lax assets 
Deterred lax liabilities 
Net deferred tax assets 

2018 -19 
Deferred tax assets 
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 
Total deferred tax assets  

As At As At 
March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018 

0.34 

0.34 

Opening Recognised in Recognised inC 
balance Profit or loss 

0.34 
0.34 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Net deferred tax assets 0.34 

Note. Deferred tax assets and deferred lax liabilities have been offset as they are governed by the Same taxation laws. 

[This page has been left blank intentionally] 



Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency in laos, except otherwise specified) 

Note 9 Share Capital 

Autliorised: 

10 Lace (March 31.2018 10 Lacs) equity shares of t101- each 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up: 

1 Lace (March 31.2018 1 Lees) equity shares of 10/- each 

a) Reconciliation of Authorised, Issued and Subscribed Share Capital: 

As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March31 2018  

10000 10000 

1000 1000 

10.00 10.00 

I. Reconciflation Of Authodsed Share 
Capital As At Year End: 

March31 2019 Marth 31 2018 

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Balance As At March 31,2018 
Increase/(decrease) during the 

10.00 100.00 10.00 100.00 

Balance As At March 31,2019 

II. Reconciliation of Issued and 
Subscribed Share Capital As At Year End 

10.00 100.00 10.00 100.00 

March 31,2019 March 31 2018 

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 
Outstanding at the Beginning Of The Year 

Add ncrease/(Decrease) During The Year 
100 1000 100 1000 

Outstanding at the End Of The Year 1.00 10.00 1.00 10.00 

b) Terms/rights Attached to Equity Shares 

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share Each holder of Equity shares is entitled to one 
vote per share In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares wifi be entitled to receive remaining assets of 
the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts The thstrjbution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by 
the shareholders 

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 

No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding 
Sterling Tools Limited 100000 100 00% 100.000 100 00% 
* including nominees 

d) The Company has not issued any shares pursuant to any contract without payment being received in cash or as fully paid up by way 
of bonus shares The Company has not bought back any shares 

e) Shares held by holding company	 As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March31, 2018 

Sterling Tools Limited * 1,000,000 1,000.000 
100,000 (March 31, 2018 100,000) Equity Shares of 10 each 

% holding in the equity shares 100 00% 100 00% 
* rncluding nominees 

Note 10 Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 

 

As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018  

22962 21753 

Total 

 

229.62 217.53 

Retained Earnings As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018  

21752 20430 

12 10 13,23 

Barance at the beginning of the year 
Add ProfivLoss for the year 

Balance At The End Of The Year 229.62 211.53 

  

Nature and purøose of retained earnings' Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till dale, less 
any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders 
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Note 11: Borrowings 

Current 

Unsecured loan from a related party 

As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018  

- 458 

 

4.58 

Note 12 Trade Payables 
As At As At 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018  

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note i bel 

- total outstanding dues to parties other than micro and small enterprises (Refer 034 034 
Note i below) 

0.34 0.34 

(i) As per Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 and as certified by the management, the amount due to Micro, small & 
medium enterprises as defined in Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as under 

(a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) 
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year 

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section lB of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the 
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each 
accounting year. 
(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 

payment (whic h has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but 
without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006: 

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; and 

(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even In the succeeding 
years. until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid 10 the small 
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under 
section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium EnterprisesDevelopment Act, 2006. 

Note 13 : Current tax liability 

Provision for Income tax 
[NetofAdvanceTaxof!3,67 Iacs (March 31, 2018: t 194 lacs)] 

As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018  

1.14 324 

 

1.14 3.24 
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Note 14: Other Income For the year ended For the year ended 
March 312019 March 312018 

Interest on 
- Fixed Deposits 655 142 

- Interest on unsecured Loan 11.61 1799 

18.16 19.41 

Note IS: Finance Cost For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31 2019 March31 2018 

Interest on delayed payment of income tax 0.10 0.18 

0.10 0.18 

Note 16 : Other Expenses For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

Rent 0 37 0.42 

Legal & Professional Charges 019 0.11 

Rates and taxes 061 0,67 

Payment to Auditors (Refer Nate belaw) 0.24 0.24 

Bank Charges 0 02 0 08 

1.43 1.52 

Details of Payments to Auditors 

As Auditar: 
- Statutory audit fees 0.20 0.20 

- G s & Services Tax 0 04 0.04 

0.24 0.24 

'4 
C 
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Note 17: Income Tax Expense 

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31! 2016 are as below 

For the year ended 
March31 2019 

For the year ended 
March31 2018 

Current tax 4 72 5.00 

Deferred tax (034) 
Income tax adjustment for earlier years 0 15 (0,52) 

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 4.54 448 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate 

For the year ended 
March31 2019 

For the year ended 
March31 2018 

Accounting profit before tax from continuhig operations 1663 1771 

Accounting profit before income tax 

Al India's statutory income tax rate of 26 00% (March 31 2018 25.75%) 4 32 4 56 

Adjustment In respect of current income tax for previous year 0 IS (0 52) 

Deferred tax impact on indexation of land (034) 

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes: 

Others 040 044 

At the income tax rate of 26.00% (March 31,2018: 25.75%) 4.54 448 

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 4.54 448 
Variance 

/This page has been loft blank ,ntenhonallyj 
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Note 18: Financial risk management objectives and policies 

The Company's principal financial abilities comprise trade and other payables. borrowings, interest accrued and capital creditors The 
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. 

The Company's principal financial assets includes loans, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, deposits with bank, interest 
accrued, receivablesfrom related and other parties and interest accrued thereon 

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk The Company's senior level management of these risks and is 
supported by Treasury department that advises on the appropriate financial risk governance framework, 

All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by the teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and 
supervision In order to minimise any adverse affects on the financial performance of the Company, the Company may use foreign 
forward contracts including currency rate swaps to hedge certain foreign currency risk exposures, The use of financial derivatives is 
governed by the Company's policies approved by the board of directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, 
interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives, and the investments of excess liquidity, Compliance with policies and 
exposure limits is reviewed by the internal auditors on a continuous basis Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and 
not for trading and speculative purposes 

A. Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 
Market nsk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency nsk and other price risk, such as equity price nsk and commodity 
risk Financial instruments affected by market risk borrowings!  short term deposits and denvative financial instruments 

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 312019 and March 31,2018 

i) Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 

ii) Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the nsk that the fair varue or future cash flows of an exposure wilt fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's 
operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency) 

Company is not exposed to foreign currency sensitivity because Company does not have any outstanding foreign currency exposure 
as on March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019 

B. Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a 
financial loss The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing 
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments 

• i) Financial instruments and cash deposits 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with 
the Company's policy Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to 
each counterparty Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company's Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be 
updated throughout the year subject to approval of the Company's finance committee The limits are set to minimise the concentration 
of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments 

C. Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet 
incurring unacceptable losses 
The Company's objective is to! at all times maintain optimum revels 
Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust 
financing including loans from banks at an optimised cost 

its present and future cash and collateral obligations without 

of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements The 
cash management system It maintains adequate sources of 
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The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual ondiscounted 

As at Ma rc h 31, 2019 On demand Less than 3 3 to 12 Ito 5 >5 years Total 
months months years  

Borrowings 

Trade payables 0,34 0 34 

Total 034 0.35 

On demand Less than 3 3 to 12 Ito 5 >5 years Total 
months months years  

- - 458 - - 458 

034 - 034 

0.34 4.92 

As at March 31,2018 

Borrowt n g S 

Trade payables 

Total 

/This page has been left blank intentionally] 
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Note 19: Capital Management 

For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all 
other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital 
management is to maximise the shareholder value. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes in economic conditions and 
the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return 
capital to shareholders or issue new shares The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt 
divided by total capital plus net debt 

Borrowings (Refer Note No. 11) 

As At 
March 31, 2019 

As At 
March 31, 2018 

4,58 
Trade Payables (Refer Note No. 12) 0.34 0.34 
Less Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note No. 5) 27.31 1.01 

Net debt (26.97) 3.90 

Equity share capital (Refer Note No. 9) 10.00 10.00 

Other equity (Refer Note No. 10) 229.62 21753 

Total Capital 239.62 227.53 

Capital and net debt 212.65 231.43 

Gearing ratio -13% 2% 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 
31]  2019 and March 31, 2016, 

In order to achieve this overall objective the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure 
that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure 
reQuirements 

S 
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Note 20: Fair Values 

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial 
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values: 

a) Fair value of Financial Assets: 

Carrying Values Fair Values 
Financial assets measured at 
amortised cost 

As At As At 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

As At As At 
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018 

Security Deposits 0 90 090 0 90 090 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2731 1.01 2731 I 01 
Loans 11804 111.59 11804 11159 
Other Bank Balances aa 00 12000 88 00 12000 
Interest Accrued 562 1.28 562 I 28 

239.87 234.78 239.87 234.78 

b) Fair Value of Financial Liabilities: 

Carrying Values Fair Values 
As At As At As At As At 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Financial Liabilities Measured At 
Amortised Cost 
Trade payables 0 34 034 034 034 
Borrowings 458 - 458 

0.34 4.92 0.34 4.91 

Management has assessed that loans, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade payables, 
borrowings, Interest accrued on FDR approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term 
maturities of these instruments 

/This space has been left blank intent,onallj 
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Note 21 Fair Hierarchy 

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as 
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole 

Level I Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable. 
either directly or indirectly 

Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on 
observable market data 

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Companys assets and liabilities 

a) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy For Assets As At March 31, 2019: 

As At Quoted Significant Significant Total 
March 31, 2019 prices in observable unobservable 

active markets inputs inputs 
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised Cost 

Secunty deposits 0 90 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 562 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 27 31 
Other Bank Balances 88 00 
Loans 11804 
Total A 239.87 

b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March 31, 2019 

As At Quoted Significant Significant Total 
March 31, 2019 prices in observable unobservable 

active markets inputs Inputs 
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised 

Trade payebles 0 34 

  

0.34 

c) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Assets As At March 31, 2018: 

As At Quoted Significant Significant Total 
March 31. 2018 prices in observable unobservable 

active markets Inputs inputs 
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised Cost 

Security deposits 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Bank Balances 
Loans 
Total B 

0 90 
I 28 
1 01 

12000 
III 59 
234.78 - 1.28 
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b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March 31, 2018: 

As At Quoted Significant Significant Totai 
March 31, 2018 prices in o bs erva be Un 0 bserva b i e 

active markets inputs inputs 
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised 

Trade payabies 0 34 
Borrowings 4 56 

4.92 

Management has assessed that Joans, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade payables, borrowings, interest acowed on 
FDR approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments 

(This page has been left blank intentionallyl 
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For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018  

21 00 

11.61 17,99 

2500 121 60 

- 4.58 

11804 111.59 

• 

Haryana Ispat Private Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

(Currency ! In laos, except otherwise specified) 

Note 22 EarnIng Per Share (EPS) 

Basic! Diluted Earoinq Per Share 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2019 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (A)  1210 1323 
Weighted average equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year (B)  1 00 1.00 
Earning per share - Basic/Diluted (A/B) 12.10 13.23 

Note 23 Related Party Disclosures 

a) Name of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship: 

Holding Company Sterling Tools Limited 

Key Management Personnel Mr Akhii Aggarwal - Director 

Mr Dunish Chander Gupta 

Mr Anish Agarwal . Additional Director (Appointed wet 30/3/2019) 

Mr Mu Aggaiwal - Managing Director in Holding Company 

Enterpnse over which KMP can exercise significant influence Sterling Fincap Private Limited 

b) Transactions during the year with related party 

Particulars Joint Venturer KMP Enterprise over which KMP 
can exercise significant 

influence 

Rental Income - 

Loan Given - . 21,00 

Interest Income - 

- 

- 

- 

11 61 

(1799) 

Repayment of Loan Given - 

- 

- 

- 

25 00 

(121 60) 

Loan taken - - 

(458) 

- 

- 
gures in brackets represents corresponding amounts of previous years 

c) Details of Transactions With Related Parties: 

Enterprise over which KMP can exercise significant influence 

Loan Given 
( Sterling Fincap Pvt Ltd 

interest Income 
Sterling Fincap PvI Ltd 

Repayment of Loan Given 
Sterling Fincap Pvt Ltd 

Loan taken 
Anil Aggarwal 

Recievabies/(Payabies) saiancos as at 31 03.2019 
Sterling Fincap PvI Ltd 

Note All the transaction with the related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions Outstanding 
balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash within 12 month of reporting date, There have been no 
guarantees provided or received for any related parly payabies/receivables No expenses has been recognized in the current year in respect of 
bad or doubtfui debts/advances and furTher no specific provision for doubtful debts/advances has been made in respect of outstanding 
balances 
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I 
- Note 24 Standards issued but not yet effective 

The standard issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements is disclosed below The Company 
intends to adopt this standard when it becomes effective 

nd AS 116 Leases On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116. Leases nd AS 116 will replace the existing 
leases Standard, Ind AS I? Leases, and related Interpretations, The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, 

k presentation and disclosure of leases for both pailies to a contract I e . the lessee and the lessor nd AS 116 introduces a single lessee 
accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the 
underlying asset is of low value Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard also contains 
enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees nd AS 116 substantially cames forward the lessor accounting requirements in nd AS 17. 

The effective date for adoption of nd AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after Apnl 1.2019 The standard permits two possible methods 
of transition 
• Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying nd AS 6 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates 
and Errors 
• Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial 
application 

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the ease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted 
at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as 
• Its carnjing amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee's Incremental borrowing rate 
at the date of initial application or 
• An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized 
under nd AS 17 immediately before the date of initial application 

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods 

The Company will adopt the standard on April I, 2019 by using the modified retrospective transition method and accordingly comparatives for 
the year ending or ended March 31, 2019 will not be retrospectively adjusted The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 is expected to be 
insignificant 

nd AS 12 Appendix C Uncertaintx  over Income Tax Treatments On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 
Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax 
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under nd AS 12 According 
to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax 
treatments!  that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely 
amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits 
and tax rates 

The standard permits two possible methods of transition - i) Full retrospective approach — Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied 
retrospectively to each pnor reporting period presented in accordance with nd AS S — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates 
and Errors, without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity 
on inLtial application, without adjusting comparatives 

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019 The Company will adopt the 
standard on Apnl 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i e April 1, 2019 without 
adjusting comparatives 

The effect on adoption of rid AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in the standalone financial statements 

t 
1' 

Amendment to nd AS 12— Income taxes , On March 30, 2019. Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in nd AS 
12, Income Taxes!!  in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes, 

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends In profit or loss, other comprehensive 
income or equity according to where the entity onginally recognised those past transactions or events 

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019, The Company is currently evaluating the 
effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements, 

Amendment to Ind AS 19 — plan amendment curtailment or settlement On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued 
amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee  Benefits', in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements 

The amendments require an entity 
• to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period afier a plan amendment, 
curtailment or settlement, and 
• to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even If that surplus was 
not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling 

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after Apnl 1. 2019 The Company does not have any impact 
on account of this amendment, 
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I 
Amendment to ffi  AS 109— Prepayment Features with Neqative Compensation The amendments relate to the existing requirements in 

• md AS 109 regarding termination rights in order to allow measurement at amorlised cost (or. depending on the business model, at fair value 
• through other comprehensive income) even in the case of negative compensation payments company does not expect this amendment to 

. have any impact on its financial statements 

t Amendment to md AS 23— Borrowinq Costs: The amendments claris that if any specflc borrowing remains outstanding after the related 
asset is ready for its intended use or sale that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the 
capitahsation rate on general borrowings Company does not expect any impad from this amendment 

Amendment to md AS 28 Lono-term Interests In Associates and Joint Ventures The amendments clanfy that an entity applies Ind AS 
109 Financial Instruments, to Jong-term interests in an associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint 
venture but to which the equity method is not applied Company does not currently have any long-term interests in associates and joint 
ventures 

Amendment  19 jfl AS 103— Business Combinations and nd AS 111 — Joint Arrannements The amendments to nd AS 103 relating tore 
measurement clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation, it re-measures previously held interests in that 
business The amendments to nd AS 111 cianfy that when an entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does 
not re-measure previously held interests in that business Company will apply the pronouncement land when it obtains control I joint control of 
a business that isa joint operation 

Note 25 Segment Information 

I inline with the provision of Ind AS 108- operating Segments and on the basis of review of operations being done by the board of directors 
of the Company (which has been identified as the Chief OperatIng Decision Maker (CODM) who evaluates the company's performance. 
allocates resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the company as a single unit), the operations of the 
Company fails under leasing of an immovable property, which is considered to be the only reportable segment 

2 Dunng the year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company doesn't have any revenue from operation, hence there is no reportable transactions 
with a single external customer which amounts to 10% or more of the Company's revenues 

Note 26 In view of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at 
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019 

Note 27 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest laos except otherwise stated 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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